January 19, 2010

Kirsten Wall Board Secretary Ontario Energy Board P.O. Box 2319 2300 Yonge Street Suite 2700 Toronto ON M4P 1E4 ZJAN 2 4 2011

ONTARIO ENERGY BU

Dear Ms. Walli,

RE: FILE NUMBER EB-2011-0004

I am writing to express my interest in participating in the Smart Grid Working Group (SGWP). I would like to represent the distribution sector in Ontario.

I am recently retired as President & CEO of Toronto Hydro and have also been President & CEO of Enersource. I have also served for a brief period as Deputy Minister of Energy for Ontario.

I have attached my resume for further information.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours truly,

David S. O'Brien

1837 Snow Bunting Court Mississauga ON L5L 2Y8

ile No:	SubFile: 4
Panel	
Licensing	Russ H.
Other	

DAVID S. O'BRIEN

Education

University of Windsor

➤ B.A., (Political Science), 1972

Experience

Toronto Hydro Corporation, 2004 to 2009

> President and Chief Executive Officer

Ministry of Energy, (Secondment) February 2004 to June 2004

> Deputy Minister (Associate to Deputy between February and June)

Enersource Corporation (Secondment) 1999

President and Chief Executive Officer

Corporation of the City of Mississauga, 1995 to 2004

City Manager

Corporation of the City of Ottawa, 1989 to 1995

Chief Administrative Officer

Corporation of the City of Gloucester, 1987 to 1989

> Chief Administrative Officer

Regional Municipality of Ottawa-Carleton, 1983 to 1987

Chief Administrative Officer

City of Sudbury, 1974 to 1982 – various positions leading to

Chief Administrative Officer in 1980.

Other Related Activities

- Special Advisor, Minister of Municipal Affairs, Hamilton-Wentworth Restructuring, September 1999 to November 1999
- ➤ Member of the Who Does What Panel Secretariat, September 1997 to November 1998
- Public Sector Campaign Chair, United Way of Peel Region, 1998 and 1999
- ➤ Board Member, Enersource Corporation 2001 2004

Previous Professional Activities

- > Chair, Board of Governors, Sheridan College
- > Board Member, Living Arts Centre Mississauga
- > Board Member, Credit Valley Hospital, Mississauga, Ontario
- > Board Member, Trillium Health Centre, Mississauga, Ontario
- > Board Member, Electricity Distributors Association
- > Chair, Ontario Energy Association

Current Board Positions

- > OMERS Pension Fund
- > Plutonic Power Corporation
- ➤ Apex CoVantage
- > Summerhill Group